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For the founding of this institution a debt of gratitude is duo by 
the people of this Province to the late William Murdoch, Esq., who 
died in London in 1867, having a tew years previously taken up his 
residence there, after a long, useful and successful life as a merchant of 
this city. In his Will he bequeathed, in addition to various other 
charities, the munificent sum of £5,000 N. S. Cy., towards the endow­
ment of an Asylum for the Blind, on condition that a suitable building 
would be secured at a cost of not less than £8,000. An amount was 
raised by subscription shortly after his decease, sufficient for this 
purpose, and an eligible site having been procured gratuitously from 
the City on the South Common, arrangements were at once made, and 
a suitable brick building was erected, capable of accommodating about 
40 pupils.

As a Report of the Directors, lately submitted to the Annual 
Meeting, is annexed, it is unnecessary to make further remarks than 
to express the hope that the blessing of God may attend this Institu­
tion, and that it may do all the good that the benevolent founder had 
in view in his kindly endeavors to increas 3 the happiness and useful­
ness of this hitherto neglected class of our fellow beings in this 
Province.

Halifax, January, 1875.


